

From: Maninder Kaur
Sent: 15 July 2026 13:58
To: Juan.Gomez@met.police.uk; Business Licence
Cc: s.panchal@personallicencecourses.com
<s.panchal@personallicencecourses.com>
Subject: RE: M2 Festival, Gladstone Park, Parkside NW2 6RW

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email.

I can confirm my client agrees to the conditions you have proposed

Kind Regards

Maninder Kaur

Paralegal, Personal Licence Courses UK Ltd

Pronouns: She/Her

From: Juan.Gomez@met.police.uk
Sent: 10 July 2026 19:30
To: m.kaur@baarr.org.uk
Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk
Subject: RE: M2 Festival, Gladstone Park, Parkside NW2 6RW

Hi Maninder,

Thank you for providing those documents.

Having gone through them, there's a few things the police would like to be added as well as a few conditions for the licence.

Considering the expected number to attend, we would suggest a ratio of 1 SIA to every 100 guests, for a few reasons: not have them stationed alone at emergency exits, preferable to work in pairs in case an incident breaks out. One can initially deal while the other calls for further assistance or remains at their post to prevent members of public from sneaking in. A more visual deterrent if they are seen in pairs and have some patrolling the event on foot while keeping an eye on the bar area, better placed to deal with any issues involving drunk guests and alcohol refusals.

Conditions:

- A sign shall be displayed at the point of sale stating No Proof of Age – No Sale.
- A minimum of 4 SIA will be maintained as visible presence until 22:00 for dispersal and post-event security.
- Police will be called to all incidents of serious disorder or violent crime.
- Once inside, no re-entry is permitted; this will be clearly displayed on signage and reiterated at entry.
- No external alcohol allowed.
- drinks will be served exclusively in clear cups, no glass.

If you are happy with the above, please email Brent Licensing business.licence@brent.gov.uk, and CC me in the email as well please, stating you agree to include it to any licence that is granted.

Feel free to email back if you wish to discuss or have any questions.

Kind regards,

PC Juan GOMEZ 1693CO

Police Licensing Team | Brent | Sector 1 SDU